
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 
their local and global communities. 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602   
Phone (802) 229-0553        
Fax (802) 229-2761 

    Washington Central Unified Union 
School Board Community Forum  

12.4.24 6:15-9:15 PM  
Berlin Elementary School  
372 Paine Turnpike North 

Berlin, VT  

1. Call to Order 6:15 PM 

2. Welcome 15 minutes  
2.1. Adjustments to the Agenda
2.2. Reception of Guests
2.3. Public Comments-Time limit strictly enforced, see note

3. Presentations:
3.1. Math Program 20 minutes  
3.2. Strategic Planning Update – pg. 4 20 minutes 
3.3. Superintendent Evaluation: Goals 40 minutes  

4. Community Input/Dialogue 30 minutes  
4.1.  Budget  Q & A

5. Board Operations (Discussion/Action) 15 minutes  
5.1. Board Learning: Improving School Board Effectiveness (Read Chapter 1) – pg. 15
5.2. Configuration Study Update and Next Steps  - pg. 35

6. Consent Agenda(Discussion/Action) 5 minutes 
6.1. Approve Minutes of  11.20.24 – pg. 40

Virtual Meeting Information 
https://tinyurl.com/bduhp355 

Meeting ID: 849 3594 9997 
Password: 297072 

Dial by Your Location: 1-929-205-6099 

1



 
 
 
 
 
 

7. Personnel                                                               5 minutes  
7.1. Approve New Teachers, Resignations, Leave of Absence, and Changes in FTE –  

 
8. Future Agenda Items                    5 minutes  

 
9. Board Reflection          10 minutes  

 
10. Public Comment           15 minutes  
                       
11. Adjourn            

         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



 
 
 

NOTE: To ensure the board has time to conduct its business, the board will adhere to a strict 1.5 
minute public comment time limit per person. Microphones will be muted when time is up. If 
there is not enough time on the agenda for all members of the public wishing to comment at the 
beginning of the meeting, there is additional public comment at the end of the meeting. 

 
 

WCUUSD Board Norms - Adopted November 18, 2020 
• Public input –Notify the community about public forums and opportunities for public comment at board meetings.  
• Community involvement during regular meetings of the board – Every meeting will include at least one opportunity 

for public comment. Public comment is an opportunity for board members to listen and ask clarifying questions. If a 
board member feels a concern raised in public comment warrants further board discussion, they may request that the 
issue be added to a future agenda.  

• Community dialogue – The board may periodically schedule community forums that allow for dialogue, questions and 
answers from the board or the district leadership team.  

• Stay on time – Start and end on time. The chair may appoint a time-keeper.  
• All voices will be heard – Every board member gets a chance to speak. Some topics warrant having each board member 

speak in turn to ensure full representation.  
• Reflection –To allow time for reflection, the chair and agenda steering committee will plan time for complex or 

contentious issues to be discussed at more than one meeting before the board votes, except where a decision is urgent.  
• Announcements in reports – Announcements from the administration will appear in the reports and not as discussion 

items.  
• Role of the board – At the end of each board meeting reflect on whether the board remained focused on its policy-making 

and oversight role during the meeting, rather than operational details that are the responsibility of leadership team.  
• Respect each other – Listen, allow others to be heard, share concerns, assume positive intentions, be present, and 

celebrate successes.  
 
AGENDA KEY 

Agenda Section Examples Role/ Responsibility Description 

Call to Order n/a Board Chair or 
designee 

Formal opening to meeting. Superintendent calls to order during annual 
reorganization 

Public Comment   Opportunity for public comment on items not on the agenda. Board will adhere to 
a strict 1.5 minute public comment time limit per person. Microphones will be 
muted when time is up. If there is not enough time on the agenda for all 
members of the public wishing to comment at the beginning of the meeting, 
there is additional public comment at the end of the meeting. 

Executive Session Personnel 
Student Matter 
Negotiations 

 Only for discussion of items covered in VSA §313. 
Formal actions not taken in Executive Session 

Reports to the 
Board 

Superintendent/ 
COLT 
Student Report 

Administration Both regular/recurring reports and one-time reports happen here. One-time reports 
are determined by the Board workplan or requested by the will of the Board. 
Generally, reports invite clarifying questions but not formal discussion/action 

Committee 
Reports 

Finance 
Policy 
Education Quality 

Board Chair of the committee reports on substance of most recent committee meeting. 
Generally, reports invite clarifying questions; any discussion or action items 
would be listed in the respective section of the agenda 

Discussion Items  Board with input 
from administration 

Items on the agenda specifically for discussion of the Board. Chair can seek input 
from audience during discussions. Generally not intended for action (although 
nothing prevents the Board from taking an action) 

Action Items Personnel 
approvals 

Board Items formally on the agenda for Board action. Discussion can occur after a 
motion is on the table 

Consent Agenda Board Orders 
Minutes 

Board Designed for items that need proforma approval and/or are sufficiently routine. 
Board acts on all items in the Consent agenda and does not discuss any item 
unless it is pulled out during Agenda Adjustments 

 

3



1
4



Letter to the Community 
To the Washington Central Community: 

Those of us in education spend a lot of time thinking about 
the purpose of our schools. Public education is, for me, 
perhaps the single most important public service that our 
society provides for our children. Our schools are here to 
serve the children in our communities - all of our children - 
and make sure that when they leave our system they are 
prepared for whatever they want to pursue in life. 

And if schooling is so important to the children in our 
communities, having a strong, collective vision for what we 
want for our children is critical. I’m thrilled to share with you 
the culmination of more than a year’s worth of efforts 
listening to our communities to help define what we believe 
Washington Central Schools need to be for our students. 

Our strategic planning process began in early 2023 with the convening of our Strategic Planning 
Steering Committee. Over the next 18 months, this committee worked to engage our 
communities to develop our Vision & Core Beliefs, and then define what steps our district will take 
over the next several years to enact that Vision. Each step of our process was responsive to what 
we were learning along the way, and I am so grateful for the many voices who helped us on this 
journey.  

I am proud to be part of a school district that believes that these Core Beliefs are foundational to 
our work: 

1. Humanity, Justice, Community and Belonging 
2. Well-being 
3. Transparent & Responsible Leadership 
4. Community Engagement and Relationships 
5. Rigorous Curriculum and Instruction 

I know that these values will guide Washington Central well in the years to come, and give our 
schools the grounding they need to work for all of our children. It has been a privilege to serve as 
your superintendent through this process. 

Meagan Roy, Superintendent 

2
5



Strategic Plan Development Process 
The Strategic Planning Steering Committee began by asking the Washington Central community 
four key questions: 

1. What are the hopes and dreams our community has for our young people? 
2. What are the core values that should guide WCUUSD as we make important decisions? 
3. What skills and qualities are most important for our students? 
4. How will our young people know WCUUSD cares for and about them? 

In the spring of 2023, Educators at all 6 WCUUSD schools engaged in conversations about these 
questions while steering committee members recorded their feedback. Community members 
gathered at U-32 to share their thoughts and ideas. Three Zoom forums were held for community 
members who could not attend in person. An asynchronous survey collected additional feedback. 
The steering committee used this data to draft the WCUUSD core beliefs. 

In June of 2023, educators at all six schools reflected on school policies and practices using an 
Equity Pulse Check tool. These conversations led to rich data highlighting each school's strengths 
and opportunities for growth, and providing additional data for the strategic plan. 

3
6



In the fall of  2023, the steering committee facilitated 25 focus groups to solicit feedback on the 
draft core beliefs and ideas for making those beliefs a reality at WCUUSD. Focus groups 
responded to these prompts: 

1. What do you find most exciting or 
important? 

2. Is there something that is missing or 
confusing? 

3. I see this happening now… We do a 
good job with… 

4. If we do this will, we will see… A school 
that is really doing this well looks like… 

5. What are some things we need to do in 
order to turn these beliefs into reality? If 
we do ____, we can accomplish this. 

Focus groups were held in all five towns, at U-32, and via Zoom.  Staff and students at each 
school were invited to participate in focus groups. In addition, community members had the 
opportunity to respond and give feedback via ThoughtExchange. 

During the winter of 2023-2024, the steering committee used this data to refine the core beliefs 
and to draft strategic goals. Work groups developed action steps informed by community input. 
The steering committee once again sought community feedback via ThoughtExchange.  

The strategic plan reflects the WCUUSD’s core beliefs:  
Well-being 

Transparent and responsible leadership  

Community engagement and relationships 

Rigorous curriculum and instruction 

Humanity, justice, community, and belonging.  

These values are woven into each of the three goals and reflected in the action steps.  The 
strategic planning steering committee is grateful to the community for engaging in the process 
and sharing their vision for Washington Central Schools.  

4
7



Strategic Planning Steering Committee 
Special thanks to this dedicated group of educators and community members. They worked 
tremendously hard to solicit community input and synthesize community perspectives to create a 
vision that reflects our hopes and dreams for all WCUUSD students. Their thoughtful insights, 
deep listening, and collaborative work resulted in a strategic plan that will guide us for many years 
to come 

 

Eric Anderson School Board Member East Montpelier

Yolanda Bansah Student Berlin

Kari Bradley School Board Vice Chair Calais

Arlyn Bruccoli Teacher Calais

Steven Dellinger-Pate Principal U-32

Flor Diaz Smith School Board Chair East Montpelier

Cat Fair Principal Calais

Jim Nichols-Fleming Community Member Berlin

Adrienne Magida Community Member Middlesex

Bekah Mandel Parent Middlesex

Jen Miller-Arsenault Curriculum Director Middlesex

Julie Moore Community Member Middlesex

Uriah Proctor-Mattingly Teacher Calais

Beth Stern Educational Support Staff Worcester

Chani Waterhouse Parent Worcester

Erica Zimmerman Community Partner East Montpelier

5
8



WCUUSD Mission and Core Beliefs 
MISSION: WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity, and 
power to contribute to their local and global communities. 

6
9



Goals, Action Steps, & Indicators of Progress 

7

Goal #1: 

Build and nurture a culture of well-being and inclusivity. 

Action Steps:

• WCUUSD will design and implement social-emotional learning standards, instruction, and 
assessments that foster emotional well-being and mental health.  

• All WCUUSD schools design and implement plans to engage and build community and 
connectedness, both within and beyond their school buildings.  

• WCUUSD will create a professional learning plan to ensure that all staff can create a safe 
and welcoming learning and working environment that supports equity, diversity, and 
inclusion in our schools.  

• WCUUSD will expand our comprehensive assessment system to include measures of well-
being and belonging so that we can celebrate strengths, provide opportunities for reflection, 
and hold schools accountable to high expectations for all students. 

Indicators and Progress Measures

Existing indicators: 
• Common Assessment System 
• Board Monitoring Plan/Cycle 
• Equity Indicators 
• WCUUSD Communication and Engagement Plan 

Potential indicators: 
• WCUUSD Professional Learning Plan

10



8

Goal #2: 

Challenge, empower, and engage each student through evidence-based instructional 
strategies and curriculum and varied educational opportunities.

Action Steps:

• WCUUSD will leverage its Comprehensive Assessment System to improve our proficiency-
based system that holds high expectations for all students and is responsive to their 
strengths, needs, and interests.  

• WCUUSD will partner with students to inform curriculum and instruction.  

• WCUUSD will audit the opportunities in PreK-12 classrooms that ensure robust 
engagement in real-world authentic skills in and with the community, flexible pathways, and 
outdoor/place-based experiences.  

• WCUUSD will leverage its professional development systems to support educators in their 
learning about: 

✦ Antibias and antiracist practices that create more inclusive learning environments and 
more diverse representation across the curriculum.  

✦ Universal Design for Learning so all students are engaged in the curriculum, have the 
supports they need to learn, and are challenged to meet high expectations. 

✦ The intentional integration of transferable skills into their instruction.

Indicators and Progress Measures

Existing indicators: 
• Common Assessment System 

• Education Quality Monitoring Plan 

• Youth participation in existing structures (Curriculum Council, for example) 

Potential indicators: 
• Youth advisory council 
• Regular feedback mechanisms 
• UDL System and Educator Self Assessments 
• WCUUSD Professional Learning Plan

11



9

Goal #3: 

Foster and commit to responsible leadership that engages the community and 
communicates transparently.

Action Steps:

• WCUUSD leaders will propose a financially sustainable configuration plan that supports the 
curriculum and culture goals.  

• WCUUSD leaders will invest in staff and board development to support our three goal 
areas.  

• WCUUSD leaders will create and strengthen existing connections between families, 
students, and communities. 

• WCUUSD leaders will establish structures, policies, procedures, and accountability 
frameworks that support the implementation of the strategic plan and report on progress.  

• The WCUUSD School Board will utilize its Education Monitoring Plan to monitor district 
progress toward the strategic plan, identify priority areas for investment, and support the 
work of the Superintendent as they implement the plan goals

Indicators and Progress Measures

Existing indicators: 
• Configuration Study 
• Board Goals 
• Board Workplan 
• WCUUSD Communication and Engagement Plan 
• Board Handbook 
• WCLT Structures 
• Education Quality Monitoring Plan 
• Educational Quality Standards

12



Washington Central Unified Union School District
Strategic Plan Implementation and Progress Monitoring

Goal #1: Build and nurture a culture of well-being and inclusivity.
Action Step: WCUUSD will design and implement social-emotional learning standards, instruction, and assessments that foster emotional well-being and mental health. 
What (tasks) Who (responsible parties) When (date) Progress Evidence/Artifacts Indicators/Progress Measures Notes

Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started

Action Step: All WCUUSD schools design and implement plans to engage and build community and connectedness, both within and beyond their school buildings. 
What (tasks) Who (responsible parties) When (date) Progress Evidence/Artifacts Indicators/Progress Measures Notes

Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started

Action Step: WCUUSD will create a professional learning plan to ensure that all staff can create a safe and welcoming learning and working environment that supports equity, 
diversity, and inclusion in our schools. 
What (tasks) Who (responsible parties) When (date) Progress Evidence/Artifacts Indicators/Progress Measures Notes

Not yet started
Not yet started

13



Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started

Action Step: WCUUSD will expand our comprehensive assessment system to include measures of well-being and belonging so that we can celebrate strengths, provide opportunities 
for reflection, and hold schools accountable to high expectations for all students. 
What (tasks) Who (responsible parties) When (date) Progress Evidence/Artifacts Indicators/Progress Measures Notes

Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started
Not yet started

14



Washington Central Unified Union School District

Board Learning Study Memo

To: WCUUSD School Board
From: Flor Diaz Smith, Board Chair
Date: Nov 26, 2024
Re: Learning Together as a Board

As board members, it’s essential for us to embrace our shared responsibility to learn and grow
together as a learning community. By continually seeking out best practices for governance, we
can strengthen our ability to improve student outcomes while focusing on quality, equity, and
sustainability in our schools. This ongoing commitment to learning helps us fulfill our roles more
effectively, stay aligned with our strategic plan goals, and build stronger relationships with our
superintendent and leadership team.

Chapter 1 of A Balanced Governance Approach introduces the concept of "balanced
governance." It emphasizes the importance of being both strategic and collaborative in our
work. This means setting clear goals, supporting education leaders at every level, and
remaining flexible as we address changing priorities. By working together, sharing
accountability, and fostering trust with the superintendent and leadership team, we can ensure
that our governance approach empowers leaders, reflects community needs, and aligns with the
long-term vision for student success. I encourage everyone to revisit Chapter 1 as a reminder of
how we can align our efforts and strengthen our impact.

Based on Chapter 1, here are questions that could help us reflect on these principles and
evaluate how we apply them:

1. Roles and Responsibilities
○ How well do we, as a board, understand and respect the boundaries between

governance and management?
○ Are there areas where we tend to overstep, and if so, how can we improve?

2. Strategic Focus
○ Are we aligning our board discussions and decisions with our long-term goals for

the district?
○ How can we ensure that we stay focused on long-term impact, even when

immediate issues are pressing?
3. Collaboration and Trust

○ Do we feel that trust and transparency are strong among board members, as well
as between the board and superintendent?

○ What practices could help strengthen mutual respect and constructive dialogue
within our board?

4. Adaptability
○ How adaptable are we as a board to changing circumstances or unexpected

challenges?

15



Washington Central Unified Union School District

Board Learning Study Memo

○ What are some lessons we’ve learned from past decisions that could guide our
future approach?

5. Community Engagement
○ How might we better incorporate diverse community perspectives into our

decision-making process?
○ What are some areas where we can improve as a learning community to ensure

equity and sustainability? How can we learn together with the community?

My hope is to spark meaningful discussions that help us, as board members, reflect on our
governance practices and consider adjustments to better align with the balanced governance
approach. I look forward to continuing this journey of learning and growing together. Let’s
remain committed to learning so we can better align our governance practices with the goals
outlined in our strategic plan.

With gratitude for the work you do on behalf of all our students and communities.

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



DR
AF
T

To: WCUUSD Finance Committee
From: Flor Diaz Smith, Chair

Ursula Stanley, Vice Chair
Daniel Keeney, School Board Member

Re: Configuration Committee Charge Draft

Charge

● The Configuration Committee shall study Washington Central Unified Union School District
education system and make recommendations to ensure all students are afforded quality
educational opportunities in an efficient, sustainable, and equitable education system that
will enable students to achieve the highest academic outcomes. The committee shall make
advisory recommendations to the WCUUSD School Board for configuration changes
necessary to make WCUUSD strategic plan goals a reality.

● The Configuration Committee will engage in a design protocol to generate ideas about how
our schools could be structured to maximize student opportunity in our enrollment realities.

● Composition of the Committee: (3 officers+2 Board members), 5 community members (one
from each town) , 3 administrators (1 HS Principal, 1 Elementary Principal, Superintendent)

Must-Dos

● Develop a work plan for stages of committee work and full board involvement.
○ Community engagement
○ Schedule for reports to the full board

● Develop an Equity Imperative
● Build consensus on conditions of the work:

○ Act 46
○ Projected enrollment (including future housing development)
○ Facilities

35



DR
AF
T

○ Timeline
○ Equitable opportunities for students
○ Definition of community school
○ Education Quality Standards

● Address the conditions in our proposed solutions
● Evaluate proposed solutions

○ Practicality
○ Criteria

Conditions of the Committee's Work

● Demographics
● Strategic plan

○ Core beliefs
○ Goals and action steps
○ Indicators of success

● Strengths & Constraints of our systems
● Criteria

Final Must-Dos Person(s) Responsible

● Lay out a descriptive plan for any proposed solution’s implementation –
how will this solution be achieved, and how can our community visualize
that solution?

● Per the practices and processed introducing our Criteria for Configuration, we
have an obligation to present/acknowledge credible arguments for and against a
proposal.

● Reports to full Board can either be recommendations for action, or they can be
just ‘findings’. A finding might conclude that a proposal is possible, advisable, or it
might conclude something is irreconcilable with our strategic plan and criteria for
improving our district.

36

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B1jYN6SWywDAp4NTs_4dKrWEbWgYgWsv/view?usp=sharing


DR
AF
T

● Including Community Schools model for our future.
●

Criteria Core Belief Strategies

Impact on student well-being: research
and data related to

● Class size and healthy classroom
configurations

● Travel time
● Access to aftercare and before

care
● Access to programming such as

sports, music, guidance, etc.

Well-Being

Humanity, Justice,
Community, and Belonging

Focus on inclusion and
belonging

Rename/rebuild re-configured
elementary schools

○ New names
○ New mascots
○ Etc.

Travel time
● Length of bus rides for various age

groups
● Travel time for families to school

Well-Being
Humanity, Justice,
Community, and Belonging

Implications of moving 6th grades to
U-32: research and data related to

● Student impacts: social, emotional,
academic

● System impacts

Well-Being
Humanity, Justice,
Community, and Belonging
Rigorous Curriculum and
Instruction

Intentionally designing and
implementing a strong middle
grades program will attend to
the social, emotional and
academic needs of students
(The Successful Middle
School)

37

https://www.amle.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/AMLE_SMS_Summary_Color.pdf
https://www.amle.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/AMLE_SMS_Summary_Color.pdf


DR
AF
T

Financial sustainability, fiscal
responsibility, resilience and
responsiveness to future demographic
changes

Transparent and Responsible
Leadership

Enhancing Education

Does this configuration set us up to enter
a merger conversation with other
districts?

Transparent and Responsible
Leadership

Implications of different proposals on
specific communities/towns and the
community as a whole

● Per pupil spending
● Community viability
● Property values
● Community well-being
● Pros/Cons for all scenarios/options
● Impact of closures on towns

(center towns most impacted)
● Cost savings and indirectly tax

savings

Community Engagement and
Relationships
Humanity, Justice,
Community, and Belonging
Transparent and Responsible
Leadership

Board is committed to making
student-centered decisions

Specific educational improvements and
opportunities for students

● Equitable opportunities (define)
● That are fiscally sustainable

Rigorous Curriculum and
Instruction
Humanity, Justice,
Community, and Belonging

Opportunities/costs to elementary sports
programs

● Travel impacts on elementary
sports

● Changes to elementary sports
configurations for each model

38



DR
AF
T

Allow class sizes that meet Education
Quality Standards and are sufficient to
provide rich instruction

● Intentionality
● Consistency
● Equitable outcomes

Rigorous Curriculum and
Instruction
Transparent and Responsible
Leadership

Maintain full-time nursing and counseling
● What does the research say about

student access to nursing and
counseling?

Well-Being
Humanity, Justice,
Community, and Belonging

Maintain or expand enrichment
opportunities that are consistent across
the system (music, art, world language,
etc.)

● Sustainable

Rigorous Curriculum and
Instruction
Humanity, Justice,
Community, and Belonging

Be deliberate, intentional, and creative
when creating shared positions across
schools and very small FTE

Humanity, Justice,
Community, and Belonging

39



 
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

 
WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 

their local and global communities. 
 
 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602   
Phone (802) 229-0553          
Fax (802) 229-2761    

                                                  Washington Central Unified Union  
                                              School Board Meeting 

11.20.24 6:15-9:15 PM 
U-32 

1130 Gallison Hill Rd. 
Montpelier, VT 

 
Present:  Flor Diaz Smith, Elizabeth Brown, Zach Sullivan, Daniel Keeney, Ursula Stanley, Chris 
McVeigh, Mckalyn Leclerc, Patrick Whelley, Jonathan Goddard, Natasha Eckart, Lei DeGroot, 
Diane Nichols-Fleming, Amelia Contrada, Michelle Ksepka, Kealy Sloan, Julia Hewitt 

Administrators: Superintendent Steven Dellinger-Pate, Principal Becca Tatistscheff, Jen 
Miller-Arsenault, Julia Pritchard, Susanne Gann, Celia Guggemos, Alicia Lyford, Jarrod Weiss, 
Karoline May, Heidi Dimick, Lisa LaPlante 

Others: April Davis, Noah Weinstein, Caitlin Howansky, Dell Waterhouse, Allen Gilbert, Leigh 
Garrity, Adrienne Magida, Allison Fayle, Amber Larrabee, Amy, Annie Ledue, Arlyn Bruccoli, 
Ashley Ballard, Ashley Lachance, Bekah Mandell, Ben, Brigitte Kalat, Brittany Perry, Cam, 
Carrie Fitz, Cash, Chartrand, Daisy Scarzello, David Delcore, David Hannigan, David Lawrence, 
Edith Lane, Elizabeth Marks, Erin Mullaney, Ellen Dorsey, Hannah Brown, Hollis St Peter, Honi 
Bean Barrett, Jamie Bohn, Jen Pelletier, Jenn Ingersoll, Jennifer Fitch, Jill Abair, John Riley, Kara 
Rosenberg, Karen Lieberman, Kate McCann, Kathryn Biggam, Lauralea Curavoo, Lisa Garibaldi, 
Lila Richardson, Mark Brown, Mary Smith, Matt Pelkey, Maya Elliot, Meg Allison, Melanie 
Kehne, Melissa Purchase, Michael Sherwin, Nicolle Schaeffer, Penny Andrews, Rachel, Robert 
M, Ross Lieblappen, Rubin Bennett, Scott Isham, Sharon, Tim C, Tyler Smith, Veronica Eldred, 
ORCA Media, Cathy G, Cindy Griffith, Heather Scandale, Anna Matheson 

   
1. Call to Order:  Flor Diaz Smith called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.  

   
2. Welcome     

2.1. Adjustments to the Agenda:  Flor Diaz Smith stated that an Executive Session is 
needed; she would like to add it to the agenda, item 2.3, before Public Comment.  
Ursula Stanley moved to accept this amendment to the agenda.  Seconded by 
Michelle Ksepka, this motion carried unanimously. 

2.2. Reception of Guests:  Flor Diaz Smith welcomed those present from the community, 
and the leadership team.  She expressed gratitude to the administrative team, and for 

40



the community that is staying engaged in this work, and she thanked the board 
members and staff, for the shared commitment to public education.  She spoke about 
the principles of equity, justice, and freedom. 

2.3. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  At 6:20, Ursula Stanley moved to go into Executive Session, 
for the purpose of discussing employment of an employee, pursuant to 1 VSA 
section 313(a)(3), and to invite Steven Dellinger-Pate, Heidi Dimick, and legal 
counsel, Bernie Lambek.   Seconded by Patrick Whelley, this motion carried.  
Chris McVeigh and Daniel Keeney recused themselves from Executive Session on the 
grounds of potential conflict of interest.  This motion carried unanimously. At 6:41, 
Michelle Ksepka moved to come out of Executive Session.  Seconded by Mckalyn 
Leclerc, this motion carried unanimously. Diane Nichols-Fleming moved that the 
board agreed with the recommendation of the administration to enter into a 
settlement agreement permitting the resignation of an employee, and we 
authorize the Superintendent to complete the settlement agreement. Seconded 
by Patrick Whelley, this motion carried.  Chris McVeigh and Dan Keeney 
abstained from this vote. 

2.4. Public Comments-Time limit strictly enforced, see note: Jay spoke to reinforce the 
importance of libraries. He stated that they are the pillars of the schools and he wanted 
to reinforce that so that the board would move forward with supporting those 
resources.  He stated that as an attorney, libraries have been his life, his source of 
research, and his lifeline to his work. Jill Abair spoke about proposed cuts to library 
positions.  She spoke about the technology-related roles of the librarians.  She listed the 
many roles of the library staff in each school. Arlyn Bruccoli spoke about the proposed 
cuts to the library positions.  She stated that this year the programs in our school 
libraries are already different, due to cuts from the previous budget.  She warned the 
board that these proposed cuts would make it harder to retain qualified staff. Edith 
Lane, 12th-grade student at U-32, spoke about the role of libraries in her learning 
experience. 
 

3. Presentation       
3.1. Budget Draft # 1:  Superintendent Steven Dellinger-Pate, along with other members of 

the leadership team, presented the slide deck:  FY26 Budget Presentation.  
3.2. Long-term Weighted Average Daily Membership (LTW ADM) Information: 
3.3. Community Q &A: Kara Rosenberg asked whether we could be made aware of a 

specific staffing cut in each school. Superintendent Dellinger-Pate stated that we can 
create this chart but at this time, we do not have specifics.  Chris McVeigh stated that 
this is information that is important to the public.  Superintendent Dellinger-Pate 
stated that he could have this information prepared for the next draft.  
 
Bekah Mandell asked whether there could be specific information about allied arts 
positions.  She asked for more information about transportation costs since they are 
affected by special education spending/ funding.  She asked what are the plans from 
the board to address the legislature to advocate for some categorical aid to offset some 
of the costs such as healthcare. Flor Diaz Smith stated that the Superintendents 

41



Association, Vermont Principals Association and the VSBA are lobbying to the 
legislature around these issues.  
 
Lauralea Curavoo asked for some information about the foodservice plans for the 
schools.  Steven Dellinger-Pate stated that the first step would be to have the position 
of district-wide Food Service Director.  Susanne Gann explained the creation of this job 
description in more detail. 
 
Heather Scandale asked about the student to staff ratio for example, for the positions of 
school counselor.  She asked how the roles and responsibilities of the position vary 
from school to school, based on the staffing proposal.  She asked whether the full or 
part time staffing patterns allow for teaching and planning time, and how this varies 
from school to school.  Gillian Fuqua explained that classroom teachers participate 
during guidance class, so this does not allow for planning time for teachers (as PE, for 
example, does.)  She explained that roles and responsibilities vary from school to 
school.   
 
Rubin Bennett thanked the board and administration and acknowledged that these 
conversations are difficult.  He noted that it is important to focus on positions and 
student outcomes and to not personalize.  He stated that we have professional 
administrators who make the hard decisions, and the board should take the work that 
comes from the administration.  He spoke about sustainability over time. Noah 
Weinstein spoke about sustainability and asked the question of whether shared 
positions among schools is a possibility, or whether dual licensed teachers, for 
example, could teach music and art, both, in one school.  Steven Dellinger-Pate stated 
that we try, whenever possible, to hire/ create full-time positions. 
 

4. Reports  
4.1. Superintendent/COLT Report:  A written report has been provided. Superintendent 

Dellinger-Pate highlighted that we are making some changes to the website.  Julie 
Pritchard shared that para educators had received trauma-informed training on 
November 11 in service. 

4.2. Principal Report:  The principals had prepared a written report.  Some highlights 
were shared.   Jarrod Weiss shared some of the community-building activities at Calais 
School.  Alicia Lyford shared some of the curriculum work from East Montpelier 
Elementary School, using the “data wall.”  Chris McVeigh asked whether the use of 
“data wall” is unique to EMES, and what the positive outcomes of this process are.  
Alicia Lyford shared some of the details. 

4.3. Student Report:  Lei DeGroot shared some of the student happenings, including the 
most recent “Word of Mouth” performance in the high school atrium. 

4.4. Central VT Career Center Report:  (tabled until next meeting) 
4.5. VSBA Report:  (tabled until next meeting) 

 
 
 
 

42



 
5. Board Operations                                                                              

5.1. Budget Draft # 1: Diane Nichols-Fleming stated that she appreciates the layout and 
the information that was shared.  She would like to have a more detailed explanation of 
proposed cuts in positions. 
 
Mckalyn Leclerc appreciates the detail in the presentation.  She reiterated that she 
would like to know more specifics around position cuts.  She asked for clarification 
around FTE for administrative assistant positions at each school.  She asked how a 0.6 
FTE nurse position would work out over a five-day week. She asked how health 
education is taught.  Gillian Fuqua explained that finding a certified Health Educator is 
a challenge; she explained how Doty School taught health education with a shared 
position (e.g. with a school counselor). 
 
Dan Keeney asked for specifics about Rumney School’s health education position. 
 
Patrick Whelley asked for specific information around weighted student ADM; 
specifically, the two-year average.  
 
Dan Keeney spoke about the challenge of this creating potentially more part-time FTE 
positions.  How do we expect this budget to compare to past budgets, as far as shared 
positions or part-time positions?  Steven Dellinger-Pate stated that the size of the 
schools is driving the FTE of positions, and he reiterated that we strive to create/ hire 
full-time positions.  He stated that one of the harder parts of budgeting is determining 
the FTE of positions and how to ensure that the positions are sustainable for teachers - 
for example, teachers who have to work amongst three different schools. 
 
Michelle Ksepka stated that food service should be listed at each school, too.  She 
suggested that the Doty school counselor be shown how much time is spent on 
behavior and how much on the school counselor position.  She asked whether there 
was an investigation into sourcing our food service to an outside agency.  She stated 
that it seemed that the number of economically disadvantaged families’ number is 
artificially small, and she wondered whether there was a concerted push to get families 
to complete the paperwork certification. 
 
Chris McVeigh stated that he believes the EQS statistics are hard to apply wholesale to 
the smaller schools in our district.  Steven Dellinger-Pate explained that we begin with 
EQS as a guideline but we also consider other factors, including per pupil spending 
which he assumes indicate that the students have greater needs and services may need 
to increase.   Rebecca Tatistscheff spoke about the budget development at U-32, 
redistributing the work that is happening within a different structure, to think about 
long-term sustainability.  This is ongoing programmatic work, and she reminded the 
board that it is only November and she continues to get to know U-32. 
 
 
 

43



 
 Jonathan Goddard asked whether, with the new incoming federal administration, are 
we considering how this affects education funding.  Superintendent Dellinger-Pate 
stated that we would continue to keep in mind what positions are funded by federal 
funds. 
 
Dan Keeney asked for some clarification about funds and co-curriculars.  Becca 
Tatistcheff stated that she continues to look at how we keep our school building active 
during after-school hours, including after-school programming, especially keeping in 
mind if sixth graders end up attending U-32 - that athletics are not the only “third 
space.”  Dan Keeney stated that he believes this could be an area of growth - more 
specifically spelling out these co-curricular opportunities. 
 
Amelia Contrada expressed appreciation for the administration and the positive 
framework with which the information tonight was shared. 
 
Ursula Stanley reiterated Amelia Contrada’s sentiment; she also asked whether there is 
some flexibility in the program planning if there is some shift in average daily 
membership as the start of the school year approaches.  Steven Dellinger-Pate shared 
that the use of fund balance can address this “shock to the system” if the budget does 
not support it. 
 
Lei DeGroot asked whether we allocate funds to “third spaces” aside from sports. 
Superintendent Dellinger-Pate stated that there are limited funds allocated to “third 
spaces” at all of the schools.  He stated that we do need to plan for broader third space 
opportunities such as after school, look at grants, and plan future budgets.  This is a 
priority in the future.  He spoke about the idea of Community School. 
 
Flor Diaz Smith asked, what is our plan going forward, for example, a two-year plan?  
Where do we have duplication of services?   Steven Dellinger-Pate spoke about, in 
addition to third spaces, the need for instructional coaches.  He stated that part of this 
budgeting process does bring to light some aspects that would be affected by 
reconfiguring - for example, part-time/shared positions. Some discussion followed 
around transportation.  Gillian Fuqua spoke about the challenges of the bus routes in 
Worcester. 
 
Some discussion followed around the school nurse positions.  Jarrod Weiss spoke 
about the challenge at Calais Elementary with the shortage of nurse staff. 
 
Draft 2 will include some updates to the budget based on new data, and some details 
based on the notes from tonight.  Diane Nichols-Fleming asked whether questions or 
comments could be sent directly to the Superintendent or Business Director. 
 
 
 
 

44



 
5.2. Mailing Ballots:  A letter had been included in the board packet.  Flor Diaz Smith asked 

volunteers to attend the town Select board meetings.  Dan Keeney - Calais, Kealy Sloan 
- Berlin, Chris McVeigh - Middlesex, Julia Hewitt - Worcester, Zach Sullivan - East 
Montpelier.  Superintendent Dellinger-Pate would like to join as well, if possible. 

5.3. Configuration Committee:  A draft memo has been provided for board members to 
consider.  Flor Diaz Smith shared the draft charge for the committee.  She stated that a 
criterion for committee member selection has not been developed yet; she suggested 
that the board hold off on this discussion, due to the late hour.  Some discussion 
followed about this.  Diane Nichols-Fleming asked where we stand around the 
suggestion to bring in a third party to facilitate.  Flor Diaz Smith stated that Jeanie 
Phillips will continue to be available but at this point, we do not want to be 
prescriptive. Dan Keeney suggested tasking the Steering Committee with drafting a 
rubric for selecting committee members, and depending on interest from the 
community, we wait to decide on appointing additional board members.  Anna 
Matheson stated that at some point we need to consider enlisting help from a third 
party around communication because it continues to be an ongoing problem. 

5.4. District Clerk Candidates:  Flor Diaz Smith asked board members to consider 
whether they might know someone who would be interested.  This will be posted on 
the website and Front Porch Forum. 

5.5. School Board Member Elections: Flor handed out petitions to Board members whose 
term is up this year if they want to run for re-election.  

5.6. Ed Quality Update:  Ursula Stanley stated that the committee would be sharing in 
December, as they are not yet prepared to share this month.  
   

6. Finance Committee    
6.1. Multi-year Capital Improvement Project Budget Review:  Ursula Stanley moved 

to authorize the reduction in the allocation of capital reserve funds from 
$1,561,749 to $932,066 for the completion of the projects as identified in the 11-
15-2024 memo and approve the District moving forward with bid document and 
bidding as necessary. Seconded by Daniel Keeney, this motion carried 
unanimously. Ursula Stanley moved to approve to change the amount to budget 
in the general fund to transfer to the capital reserve fund in FY 2025-26 as 
$500,000.  Seconded by Daniel Keeney, this motion carried unanimously.  
 

7. Policy Committee    
7.1. First Reading:  F45 Fundraising:  Chris McVeigh stated that this is an updated draft; 

he shared the changes in the policy.  Ursula Stanley pointed out a typo (“solely”); she 
asked for clarification around principal or designee versus superintendent or designee.  
This detail in the policy remains accurate. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45



 
 

8. Personnel    
8.1. Approve New Teachers, Resignations, Leave of Absence, and Changes in FTE:  

(none tonight) 
 

9. Consent Agenda     
9.1. Approve Minutes of 11.6.24:  Diane Nichols-Fleming moved to approve the 

minutes of November 6, 2024.  Seconded by Patrick Whelley, this motion carried 
unanimously. 

9.2. Approve Board Orders:  Elizabeth Brown moved to approve the board orders 
dated 10-1-24 to 11-17-24, in the total amount of $919,411.93. Seconded by 
Michelle Ksepka, this motion carried unanimously 
 

10. Future Agenda Items 
10.1. Board Resolution Discussion:  Chris McVeigh offered to withdraw the resolution 

that he had presented; he stated the importance of the board chair wearing different 
hats and being sure to not appear to represent the board versus representing VSBA or 
other when presenting to the legislature. 
 
 

11. Board Reflection 
          

12. Public Comment: Bekah Mandell stated regarding library services - they are far more than 
books for children and teachers. She spoke about equity - for example, one school has a 
more robust tech position and she wonders how this plays out with respect to equity. 

 
 Noah Weinsten stated, regarding the charge of the Configuration Committee - it is not clear 
whether the committee is considering configuration within WCUUSD or whether it is also 
considering configuration outside of WCUUSD (e.g. Montpelier).  Flor Diaz Smith stated that 
hypothetically the work of the configuration committee could be informed by the work of a 
larger committee that considers configuration with other districts.  
 
Superintendent Dellinger-Pate thanked Susanne Gann for the work she put into this budget 
development.  
                   

13. Adjourn:  The board adjourned by consensus at 10:00. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Grace, Board Recording Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 

46


	12.4.24 WCUUSD SB Agenda
	WCUUSDStrategicPlanupdated8_2024
	Chapter 1
	Configuration Committee Charge and Next Steps 2024-2025
	11.20.24 WCUUSD SB unapproved minutes



